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July 16, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

45 L Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Notification of Licensee Name Change
Change From: Calvary Chapel Victor Valley d/b/a Calvary Chapel Adelanto
Change To: Calvary Chapel Adelanto

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Calvary Chapel Adelanto, the licensee of LPFM station, KPTG-LP, Adelanto, CA,
Fac.ID 195464, we wish to advise the Commission that the corporation has changed its name. The new
licensee name is Calvary Chapel Adelanto. Please update CDBS and LMS database systems to
reflect this change.

This is a name change only and does not reflect a change in ownership or control of the
licensee. The FCC Registration Number (FRN) of the licensee is 0014597892.

If there are any questions regarding this notification, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,
/s/ Sharon Wright for

Matthew H. McCormick
Counsel for Calvary Chapel Adelanto

cc (via electronic mail): Albert Shuldiner
James Bradshaw
Denise Williams
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